Bernadette Owens

From: Bernadette Owens
Sent: 21 October 2020 07:21
To: Bernadette Owens
Subject: Promised Land Farm

From: Oram, Richard - Communities <Richard.Oram@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 October 2020 15:35

To: Bernadette Owens <Bernadette.Owens@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Promised Land Farm

Bernadette,

I will have to withdraw my previous for application 20/02647/DISC as these were supposed to be
made for 20/02649/DISC instead.

We are satisfied that the WSI submitted with the discharge application 20/02649/DISC are
acceptable and conditions 16 and 43 of permission 19/01740/HYBRID can be discharged.

My comments on the discharge application 20/02647/DISC were made in error and condition 22 of
permission 19/01746/OUT should only be partially discharged. A further overarching WSI for a
staged programme of investigation for the Chicken Farm site itself will need to be submitted to
fully meet this condition. This WSI is however acceptable for the areas covered by this application
outside of the Chicken Farm itself.

Regards
Richard

Richard Oram
Lead Archaeologist

Archaeology
County Hall
New Road
Oxford

OX1 IND

Tel 07917 001026
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